November 10, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Kevin O’Sullivan, Chief IRA/
Rulemaking Branch B
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison
and Rulemaking, FSME

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF November 2, 2011, SRM: CLOSURE OF
PETITION: PRM-32-6

On November 2, 2011, the Commission approved the closure of a petition for rulemaking
(PRM-32-6) submitted by the Association of State and Territorial Solid Waste Management
Officials as set out in SECY-11-0097. The changes to meet the requirements of the Staff
Requirements Memorandum have been made.

Please implement the Commission’s action by arranging for publication of the attached closure
of petition for rulemaking (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS)
Accession No. ML113110364) in the Federal Register.

Attached is letter of closure to the petitioner (ADAMS Accession No. ML113110363) and the
Congressional Letter package (ADAMS Accession No. ML113110338) for transmittal to the
Office of Congressional Affairs.

Enclosures:

1. Federal Register Notice of Petition Closure
2. Letter to Petitioner

3. Congressional Letters

CONTACT: Greg Trussell, FSME/DILR
301-415-6445
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